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1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk, tom@humanmeduk.com
Cc: Roland Hauer <hauer@humanmed.com>

Hi Zoey,

Can we please raise an invoice for the attached items? They were used for trial at the riverside.

The total is £757.63

Kind regards

Daniel Lear

Area sales manager
07496479083

Human Med UK

Begin forwarded message:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=77e4056450&jsver=CS87NgUoRx4.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1600338dc7ac14bb&sim|=160033...

From: "Max Tamim" <Max.Tamim@ Transform.com>

Date: 28 November 2017 at 15:04:25 GMT

To: <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: "Doreen Kleeman" <Doreen.Kleeman@ Transform.com>
Subject: Fwd: Message from "Riverside-Clinic"

Hello Daniel,

Enclosed the purchase order you required.
Thanks

Max

Max Tam Im
Theatre Manager
02082326308 transforminglives.co.uk

Riverside Hospital
>>> <RiversideWard.scanner@transform-internal.co.uk> 28/11/2017 14:12 >>>
This E-mail was sent from "Riverside-Clinic" (Aficio MP C2051).

Scan Date: 28.11.2017 15:12:56 (+0100)
Queries to: RiversideWard.scanner@transform-internal.co.uk

TFHC Limited is registered in England and Wales, number 09319909.
The registered office is at The Pines, 192 Altrincham Road, Manchester, M22 4RZ

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments (the "Message") is intended for one or
more specific individuals or entities, and may be confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected by
law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete this Message and do not
disclose, distribute, or copy it to any third party or otherwise use this Message.Electronic messages are not secure
or error free and can contain viruses or may be delayed, and the sender is not liable for any of these occurrences.
The sender reserves the right to monitor, record and retain electronic messages.

Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 3:20 PM
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